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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 Administrative Requirements from Appendix V to Part 51 

 
 2.1(a) Has a letter of submittal from the governor / designee, requesting EPA approval of 

the SIP been received? 

Not 

Available 

 

 

 2.1(b) Has the State provided evidence it has adopted the legally enforceable portions of the 

plan in the State code or body of regulations; or issued the necessary permits, orders, 

consent agreements in final form? 

Not 

Available 

 

 
 2.1(c) Has the State provided evidence it has the necessary legal authority under State law 

to adopt and implement the plan? 

Not 

Available 

 

 
 2.1(d) Has the official State regulation /document been signed/stamped/dated by the 

appropriate State official indicating that it is fully enforceable by the State? 

Not 

Available 

 

 
 2.1(e) Has the State provided evidence it followed all of the procedural requirements of the 

State’s laws and constitution in the adoption/issuance of the plan? 

Not 

Available 

 

 

 2.1(f) Has the State provided evidence that public notice was given of the proposed change 

consistent with procedures approved by EPA, including the date of publication of 

such notice? 

Not 

Available 

 

 

 2.1(g) Has the State provided a certification that public hearings(s) were held in accordance 

with the information provided in the public notice and the State’s laws and 

constitution, if applicable? 

Not 

Available 

 

 
 2.1(h) Has the State provided a compilation of public comments and the State’s response 

thereto? 

Not 

Available 

 

  Technical Requirements from 40 CFR 51.308 

  (b) Was the SIP submitted no later than December 17, 2007? No  

 

 (d) Did the State provide a table identifying each mandatory Class I Federal area located 

within the State and in each mandatory Class I Federal area located outside the State 

affected by emissions from within the State? 

Section 

4.2 

 Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

* (d)(1) Did the State establish RPGs for each Class I area that provide for an improvement in 

visibility for the most impaired days over the period of the SIP, and ensure no 

degradation in visibility for the least impaired days over the same period? 

Section 

4.2 

 

 p. 35730 of the 1999 

RHR 

 p. 1-6 of the Tracking 

Guidance 

 Attainment Guidance 

 draft RPG Guidance 

 

 

* (d)(1)(i)(A) In establishing RPGs for each Class I area, did the State consider the costs of 

compliance, the time necessary for compliance, the energy and non-air quality 

environmental impacts of compliance, and the remaining useful life of any 

potentially affected sources, and include a demonstration showing how these factors 

were taken into consideration in selecting the goal? 

Section 

4.2 

 

 p. 35731-33 of the 

1999 RHR 

 draft RPG Guidance 

 

 

* (d)(1)(i)(B) Did the State submit the glidepath (i.e., rate of progress needed to attain natural 

visibility conditions by 2064) for each Class I area? 

Section 

4.2 

 

 p. 35727-33, 35 of the 

1999 RHR 

 Natural Visibility 

Guidance 

 p. 39124, 39143 of the 

2005 BART rule 

The Baseline Memo 

 

* (d)(1)(i)(B) In establishing the RPG for each Class I area, did the State calculate the uniform rate 

of improvement in visibility and the emission reduction measures needed to achieve 

it for the period covered by the SIP? 

Section 

4.2 

 

 p. 35732 of the 1999 

RHR 

 draft RPG Guidance 

 

 

* (d)(1)(ii) If the State establishes a RPG < the glidepath, has it demonstrated, based on the 

factors in (d)(1)(i)(A), the rate of progress for the SIP to attain natural conditions by 

2064 is not reasonable, and its RPG is reasonable? 

Section 

4.2 

 

 p. 35732 of the 1999 

RHR 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

* (d)(1)(ii) If the State establishes a RPG < the glidepath, did it provide to the public for review 

as part of its SIP, an assessment of the number of years it would take to attain natural 

conditions using its RPG? 

Section 

Section 

4.2 

 p. 35732 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(1)(iv) In developing its RPG, has the State consulted with those States that may reasonably 

be anticipated to cause or contribute to visibility impairment in the Class I areas? 

Section 

Section 

4.3 

 p. 35735 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(1)(iv) If the State cannot agree with another State(s) that a goal provides for reasonable 

progress, has the State described in its submittal the actions taken to resolve the 

disagreement? 

Section 

7.9 

 p. 35732 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

* (d)(1)(vi) Has the State adopted RPGs that represents at least the visibility improvement 

expected from implementation of other CAA programs during the applicable 

planning period? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35733 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

* (d)(2)(i) Has the State calculated baseline visibility conditions for each Class I area for the 

most impaired and least impaired days using 2000 to 2004 monitoring data? 

Section 6  p. 35728-30 of the 

1999 RHR 

 Natural Visibility 

Guidance 

 Attainment Guidance 

Tracking Guidance 

 

* (d)(2)(i) In calculating the baseline visibility conditions, did the State estimate the average 

degree of visibility impairment for the most and least impaired days for each 

calendar year from 2000 to 2004, and then determine the average of these annual 

values? 

Section 6  

 

* (d)(2)(i) If the State has Class I areas without onsite monitoring data for 2000 - 2004, did the 

State use the most representative available monitoring data for 2000 - 2004 to 

establish baseline values, in consultation with the EPA Regional Office? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35728-29 of the 

1999 RHR 

 Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

* (d)(2)(iii) Did the State calculate natural visibility conditions for the most impaired and least 

impaired days by estimating the degree of impairment based on available monitoring 

information and appropriate data analysis techniques? 

Section 6  p. 35764, 35729-30 of 

the 1999 RHR 

 Natural Visibility 

Guidance 

 

* (d)(2)(iv)A Did the State calculate the number of deciviews by which baseline conditions exceed 

natural visibility conditions for the most impaired and least impaired days for the 

first planning period? 

Section 6  p. 35732 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 
 (d)(3) Did the State submit a LTS that addresses visibility impairment for each Class I area, 

inside and outside the State, which may be affected by the State’s emissions? 

Section 9  p. 35734-35 of the 

1999 RHR 

 

 (d)(3) Does the LTS include enforceable emissions limitations, compliance schedules, and 

other measures as necessary to achieve the RPGs established by States having Class I 

areas? 

Section 9  p. 35734-35 of the 

1999 RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(i) In establishing its LTS, did the State consult with other State(s) to develop 

coordinated emission management strategies for cases in which it has emissions that 

are reasonably anticipated to contribute to visibility impairment in any Class I area 

located in those State(s)? 

Section 9  p. 35735 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(i) In establishing its LTS, did the State consult with other State(s) to develop 

coordinated emission management strategies for cases in which those State(s) have 

emissions that are reasonably anticipated to contribute to visibility impairment in any 

Class I area located within the State? 

Section 9  

 

 (d)(3)(ii) In establishing its LTS, where multiple State(s) cause or contribute to impairment of 

the same Class I area, did the State include all measures necessary to obtain its share 

of the emission reductions needed to meet the RPG for the area? 

Section 9  p. 35735 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(ii) In addressing (d)(3)(ii), above, if the State participated in a RPO, did it ensure it 

included all measures needed to achieve its apportionment of emission reduction 

obligations agreed upon through that process? 

Section 2  p. 35735 of the 1999 

RHR 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

 (d)(3)(iii) In establishing its LTS, did the State document the technical basis, including 

modeling, monitoring and emissions information, on which it is relying to determine 

its apportionment of emission reduction obligations necessary for achieving 

reasonable progress in each Class I area it affects? 

Section 7  p. 35735 of the 1999 

RHR 

 EI Guidance 

 

 

 (d)(3)(iii) In addressing (d)(3)(iii), above, did the State identify the baseline emissions 

inventory on which its strategies are based? 

Section 5  p. 35728 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Baseline Memo 

EI Guidance 

 

 (d)(3)(iv) Did the State identify all anthropogenic sources of visibility impairment considered 

by it in developing its LTS, including consideration of major and minor stationary 

sources, mobile sources, and area sources? 

Section 5  p. 35735 of the 1999 

RHR 

 EI Guidance 

 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(A) In developing its LTS, did the State consider the emission reductions due to ongoing 

air pollution control programs, including measures to address RAVI? 

Section 5  p. 35737 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(B) In developing its LTS, did the State consider measures to mitigate the impacts of 

construction activities? 

Section 9  p. 35737 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(C) In developing its LTS, did the State consider emissions limitations and schedules for 

compliance to achieve the reasonable progress goal? 

Section 5  p. 35737 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(D) In developing its LTS, did the State consider source retirement and replacement 

schedules? 

Section 5  p. 35737 of the 1999 

RHR 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(E) In developing its LTS, did the State consider smoke management techniques for 

agricultural and forestry management purposes, including plans as currently exist 

within the State for these purposes? 

Section 

9.2 

 p. 35736 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Interim Fire Policy 

 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(F) In developing its LTS, did the State consider enforceability of emissions limitations 

and control measures? 

Section 

9.3 

 p. 35737 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

 (d)(3)(v)(G) In developing its LTS, did the State consider the anticipated net effect on visibility 

due to projected changes in point, area, and mobile source emissions over the period 

addressed by the LTS? 

Section 6  p. 35737 of the 1999 

RHR 

 

 

* (d)(4) Did the State submit with the SIP a monitoring strategy for measuring, 

characterizing, and reporting of regional haze visibility impairment representative of 

all Class I areas within the State? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35744 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Attainment Guidance 

 Tracking Guidance 

Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 

 

* (d)(4) Did the State coordinate the above monitoring strategy with the RAVI monitoring 

strategy in § 51.305? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35717, 37,  of the 

1999 RHR 

 

 

* (d)(4)(i) Did the SIP provide for the establishment of any additional monitoring sites or 

equipment needed to assess whether RPGs to address regional haze for all Class I 

areas within the State are being achieved? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35744 of the 1999 

RHR 

  Attainment Guidance 

 Tracking Guidance 

Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

* (d)(4)(ii) Did the SIP establish procedures by which monitoring data and other information are 

used in determining the contribution of emissions from within the State to regional 

haze visibility impairment at Class I areas both within and outside the State? 

Section 9  p. 35744 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Attainment Guidance 

 Tracking Guidance 

 Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 

 

 

 (d)(4)(iii) For a State with no Class I areas, did the SIP establish procedures by which 

monitoring data and other information are used in determining the contribution of 

emissions from within the State to regional haze visibility impairment at Class I areas 

in other States? 

Section 9  p. 35744 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Attainment Guidance 

 Tracking Guidance 

 Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 

 

 

* (d)(4)(iv) Did the SIP provide for the reporting of all visibility monitoring data to EPA at least 

annually for each Class I area in the State? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35744-45 of the 

1999 RHR 

 Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 

 

 
 (d)(4)(v) Did the SIP include a statewide EI of pollutants that are reasonably anticipated to 

cause or contribute to visibility impairment in any Class I area? 

Section 5  Attainment Guidance 

 

 

 (d)(4)(v) Did the EI include emissions for a baseline year, emissions for the most recent year 

for which data are available, and estimates of future projected emissions? 

Section 5  p. 35728-29 of the 

1999 RHR 

 Visibility Monitoring 

Guidance 

Attainment Guidance 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 
 (d)(4)(v) Did the SIP include a commitment to update the EI periodically? Section 5  EI Guidance 

 

 
 (d)(4)(vi) Did the SIP include other elements necessary to assess and report on visibility (e.g., 

reporting, recordkeeping, etc.)? 

Not 

Applicable 

 

 

 (e) Did the State submit a SIP containing emission limitations representing BART, and 

schedules for compliance with BART, for each BART eligible source that may 

reasonably be anticipated to cause or contribute to any impairment of visibility in any 

Class I area? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 

 
 (e)(1)(i) Did the SIP include a list of all BART-eligible sources within the State with 

supporting documentation? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 

 

 (e)(1)(ii) Did the SIP include a determination of BART for each BART-eligible source in the 

State that emits any air pollutant which may reasonably be anticipated to cause or 

contribute to any impairment of visibility in any Class I area? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 

 

 (e)(1)(ii)(A) Did the SIP include a determination of BART based on an analysis of the best system 

of continuous emission control technology available, and associated emission 

reductions achievable for each source subject to BART within the State? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 

 

 (e)(1)(ii)(A) In the BART analysis, did the State take into consideration the technology available, 

the costs of compliance, the energy and nonair quality environmental impacts of 

compliance, any pollution control equipment in use at the source, the remaining 

useful life of the source, and the degree of improvement in visibility which may 

reasonably be anticipated to result from the use of such technology? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines  

 p 39107, 127 of the 

2005 BART Rule 

 

 

 (e)(1)(ii)(B) Did the State determine BART for fossil-fuel fired power plants > 750 megawatts 

pursuant to the BART guidelines? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 p 39108 of the 2005 

BART Rule 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

 (e)(1)(iii) If the State has determined that technological or economic limitations on the 

applicability of measurement methodology to a particular source would make the 

imposition of an emission standard infeasible, has the State prescribed a design, 

equipment, work practice, or other operational standard, to require the application of 

BART, as an alternative to a BART emission standard? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 

 

 (e)(1)(iii) If the State adopted a design, equipment, work practice, or other operational standard 

alternative to BART, did the State, to the degree possible, set forth the emission 

reduction to be achieved, and provide for compliance by means which achieve 

equivalent results? 

Section 8  BART Guidelines 

 p 39172 of the 2005 

BART Rule 

 

 
 (e)(1)(iv) Has the State required each source subject to BART to install and operate BART as 

expeditiously as practicable, but no later than 5 years after approval of the SIP? 

Section 8  p 39158, 70, 72 of the 

2005 BART Rule 

 

 (e)(1)(v) Has the State required each BART source to maintain the required control equipment 

and establish procedures to ensure such equipment is properly operated and 

maintained? 

Section 

Error! 

Reference 

source 

not 

found. 

 p 39172 of the 2005 

BART Rule 

 

 
 (e)(4) If the State is using its participation in CAIR to exempt BART-eligible EGU’s from 

BART, has it included supporting documentation? 

Section 8  p 39136-42 of the 2005 

BART Rule 

 

 (e)(4) If the State is using its participation in CAIR to exempt BART-eligible EGU’s from 

BART, did it include provisions for a geographic enhancement to the program to 

address RAVI BART under § 51.302(c)? 

Section 8  p 39143, 57 of the 

2005 BART Rule 

 

 
 (e)(6) If a facility is seeking an exemption under §51.303(a)(2)–(h) for any of its BART-

eligible emission units, has the appropriate documentation been included in the SIP? 

Section 8  §51.303(a)(2)–(h) 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

 (f) Has the State included a commitment it will submit its SIP revision, as specified in 

51.308(f), by July 31, 2018, and every ten years thereafter? 

Section 

9.3 

p 35745 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Section 110(a)(2)(H) of 

the CAA 

 

 (g) Has the State included a commitment it will submit its SIP report, as specified in 

51.308(g), by an exact date named, that is within 5 years from submittal of the initial 

SIP? 

Section 9 p 35745 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Section 110(a)(2)(F) of 

the CAA 

 

 (h) Has the State included a commitment it will, at the time of the submission of the SIP 

report, also submit a determination of the adequacy of that SIP report, as specified in 

51.308(h)? 

Section 9 p 35745 of the 1999 

RHR 

 Section 110(a)(2)(F) of 

the CAA 

 

 (i)(1)(i)-(ii) Did the State, by November 29, 1999, identify in writing to the FLMs the title of the 

official to which any FLM can submit recommendations on the implementation 

51.308 including, (i) identification of impairment of visibility in any Class I area(s); 

and (ii) identification of elements for inclusion in the visibility monitoring strategy 

required by §51.305 and 51.308? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35747-48 of the 

1999 RHR 

 
 (i)(2) Did the State provide the FLM an opportunity for consultation, in person and at least 

60 days prior to holding any public hearing on the SIP (or its revision)? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35747-48 of the 

1999 RHR 

 

 (i)(2)(i)-(ii) Did the above consultation include the opportunity for the FLMs to discuss their: (i) 

assessment of impairment of visibility in any Class I area; and, (ii) recommendations 

on the development of the RPG and on the development and implementation of 

strategies to address visibility impairment? 

Not 

Applicable 

 p. 35747-48 of the 

1999 RHR 

 

 
 (i)(3) Did the State include in the SIP a description of how it addressed any comments 

provided by the FLMs? 

Section 3  p. 35747-48 of the 

1999 RHR 
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SIP Submittal Checklist for Regional Haze SIPs Submitted under 40 CFR 51.308 

 Regulation 

Citation 

Regulation Summary (not verbatim) Location 

in SIP 

References 

 

 (i)(4) Does the SIP provide procedures for continuing consultation between the State and 

FLMs on the implementation of 51.308, including development and review of SIP 

revisions and 5-year progress reports, and on the implementation of other programs 

having the potential to contribute to impairment of visibility in Class I areas? 

Sections  

3 and 9 

 p. 35747-48 of the 

1999 RHR 
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Appendix 5 - 1 

 

Indiana's Non-EGUs 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID 

AGC-ALCOA and Boiler #2 Dry Bottom, pulverized coal-fired boiler 241-242 

ALCOA-Warrick Boiler #3 Dry Bottom pulverized coal-fired boiler 242 

  105m.1, 10 POTLINE #3. ROOMS 105 AND 106 gtc 105M 

  107M, 108M POTLINE #4. ROOMS 107 AND 108 GTC 107M 

  109M,110M POTLINE #5, ROOMS 109 AND 110, A-398 109M 

  111M,112M, POTLINE #6   

  130m.1,104 potline #2, Rooms 103 and 104, A-398 103m.1 

  134.63 HDC FURNACE COMLEXES 1EH 

  134.71 OFFLINES #2 134.71 

BP-Whiting 120-05 Process HEATER 001 

  13002 PROCESS HEATER 002 

  13004 PROCESS HEATERS 003 

  16201 INCINERATOR 004 

  16203 FLARE 005 

  22401 PROCESS HEATER 008 

  22402 PROCESS HEATER 009 

  22403 PROCESS HEATERS 010 

  22404 PROCESS HEATER 011 

  22405 PROCESS HEATERS 012 

  22406 FLARE 006 

  250 PROCESS HEATER 007 

  51001 INCINERATOR 013 

  ASP HEAT ASPHALT HEATER 015 

  HEATER MARINE DOCK 017 

  PARK HEATE PROCESS HEATER 016 

Carmeuse EU-1 ROTARY LIME KILN S1 

  EU-2 ROTARY LIME KILN S2 

  EU-3 ROTARY LIME KILN 3 S3 

  EU-4 ROTARY KILN 4 S4 

  EU-5 ROTARY LIME KILN 5 S5 

Eli Lilly-Clinton 006 LIQUID WASTE INCINERATOR PVC9 

  BLR01 Natural Gas /#2 Oil Fired Boiler pvc21blri 

  BLR01 Coal Fired Boiler pvc31esp 

  BLR02 Natural Gas/#2 Oil Fired Boiler pvc21 

  BLR03 NATURAL GAS/#2 OIL FIRED BOILER pvc21 

  BLR04 NATURAL GAS/#2 OIL FIRED BOILER pvc21 

  20 EVAPORATOR PVC45 

  21 TRANSFER BAGHOUSE PVC47 

  Ash Tank Ash Tank for Coal Fired Boiler pvc31 

  TK05 VIBRATING BIN PVC44A 

  TKF FERMENTER PVC41 

ESSROC-5 (Logansport) Kiln #1 Kiln #1   

  Kiln #2 Kiln #2   

ESSROC-8 (Speed) EU20 Kiln #1 EU20 

  EU21 Kiln #2 EU21 



Appendix 5 - 2 

 

Indiana's Non-EGUs 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID 

GE Plastics 08-706 CO AND ORGANIC SULFIDE STREAM FROM PHOSGENE FED 08-706 707 

  09-001 B&W NATURAL GAS AND OIL FIRED BOILER 09-001 

  09-001 LASKER BOILER 12-001 

  12-001 ERIE BOILER   

  09-002 Riley Boiler 09-002 

  09-002 Hot Oil Heater 09-002 

ISG-Burns Harbor 460-01 #7 Boiler 4 

  46002 #8 Boiler 5 

  460-03 #9 Boiler 6 

  460-04 #10 Boiler 7 

  460-05 Boiler #11 8 

  460-06 #12 Boiler 9 

  512-06 #1 COKE BATTERY PUSHING 11 

  512-08 #1 Coke Battery Underfire 13 

  512-14 #2 COKE BATTERY PUSHING 12 

  512-16 #2 COKE BATTERY UNDERFIRE STACK 14 

  520 BLAST FURNACE FUGITIVES   

  520-04 SINTER WINDBOX STACK 25 

  520-18 BLAST FURNACE D CASTHOUSE EMISSIONS 33 

  520-18 C BLAST FURNACE STOVES 31 

  520-19 BLAST FURNACE D STOVES 34 

  520-19 BLAST FURNACE C CASTHOUSE 33 

  534 STEELMAKING FUGITIVES   

  534-01 STEELMAKING HMD STATION #1 57 

  534-02 STEELMAKING HMD #2 59 

  534-10 STEELMAKING VESSELS #1 & #2 62 

  534-11 STEELMAKING VESSELS 64 

  534-23 STEELMAKING FM BOILER 65 

  595-24 CASTER #1 80 

  670-05 HOT STRIP FURNACE #1 90 

  670-07 HOT STRIP #3 FURNACE 92 

  670-07 HOT STRIP 91 

  673-14 160" OKATE MILL FURNACE #1 112 

  673-15 160" PLATE MILL FURNACE #2 113 

  673-16.17 160" PLATE MILL FURNACES 4&5 110 

  673-18.19 160" PLATE MILL FURNACES 6&7 111 

  673-20 160" PLATE MILL FURNACE #8 114 

  674.26,27 110" PLATE MILL FURNACES #1 122 

ISG-Indiana Harbor   no. 4 Blast Furnace   

    84 INCH HOT STRIL MILL 10 

    BASIC OXYGEN FURNACE (BOF) 22 

    NO. 2 SHEET MILL 17 

    NO. 3 SHEET MILL   

    NO. 8 BOILER 9 

    NO. 12 BOILER 9 

Ispat Inland 110 80" HOT STRIP MILL: CONDITIONING DOCK 268 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID 

  113 NO. 3 COLD MILL: NO 6 ANNEAL   

  134 NO. 5 BOILER HOUSE 134 

  141 NO. 1 ELECTRIC FURNACE 141 

  142 NO. 1 ELECTRIC FURNACE: ROOF MONITOR 142 

  144 NO. 1 ELECTRIC FURNACE 144 

  147 NO. 2 BOF: #10 FCE OFF GAS FLARE STACK IGNITOR 147 

  149 NO.2 BOF  SECONDARY VENT 149 

  152 NO.2 BOF CHARGE AISLE:RELADLE & DESULFURIZATION   

  153 NO.2 BOF ROOF MONITOR   

  155 NO. 2 BOF CONTINUOUS CASTER TUNDISH PREHEAT   

  157 NO. 2 BOF LADLE PREHEAT & DRYING   

  165 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE SLAG PITS   

  166 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE: CASTHOUSE BAGHOUSE #2 166 

  170 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE STOVES 170 

  171 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE FUGITIVES   

  182 NO. 3 COLD MILL : NO 5 GALVANIZE LINE 182 

  193 1 & 2 BOILERS RESEARCH BUILDING 193 

  195 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE BFG FLARE 195 

  26 NO.4 BOF HOT METAL PIT: RELADLE & DESULFURIZATION 26 

  27 no. 4 bof hot metal pit reladle & desulfurization 27 

  29 NO4 BOF ROOF MONITOR 29 

  31 NO. 4 BOF TUNDISH PREHEAT & TORCH CUT   

  36 NO. 4 BOF LADLE PREHEAT 36 

  37 NO. 4 BOF:SECONDARY VENT SYSTEM 37 

  38 NO. 4 BOF STEELMAKING OFFGAS 38 

  45 NO. 1 LIME PLANT : NO. KILN 45 

  49 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: NO. 2 KILN 49 

  86 12" BAR MILL: BAR ANNEALING FURNACE 86 

  89 12" BAR MILL: REHEAT FURNACE 89 

  150 NO. 2 BOF ADDITIVE HADLING: LADLE ADDITIVE TRUCK D 150 

  151 NO. 2 BOF FLUX STORAGE:FLUX STORAGE TRANSFER 151 

  
158 NO.2 BOF CONTINUOUS CASTER:ROOF MONITOR NON-

LEADED 
158 

  172 STOCKHOUSE COKE HANDLING 172 

  176 NO. 3 COLD MILL:PICKLE LINE 176 

  28 NO.4 BOF: ADDITIVES TRANSFER HOUSE NO.2 BIN LOADIN 28 

  35 TRANSFER HOUSE NO.1 35 

  46 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: DUST STORAGE 46 

  47 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: STORAGE SILOS 47 

  48 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: TRUCK LOADOUT 48 

  87 12" BAR MILL GRINDERS 87 

Lehigh Cement EU17 KILN #3 SKP2 

 EU01 PRIMARY CRUSHER SQDC2 

 EU02 QUARRY SURGE BIN SQDC3 

 EU03 SECONDARY CRUSHER SQDC4 

 EU05 NORTH SCREEN HOUSE SQDC5 

 EU06 SOUTH SCREEN HOUSE SQDC6 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID 

 EU07 BELT #718 CONVEYOR TRANSFER POINT SQDC7 

 EU08 BELT #8/9 CONVEYOR TRANSFER POINT SQDC8 

 EU22 KILN FEED BIN #3 SKDC5 

 EU23 CLINKER COOLER #3 SKDC6 

 EU25 SOUTH STORAGE DRAG SFDC1 

 EU27 SOUTH CLINKER TOWER SFDC3 

 EU35 FINISH MILL #4 SFDC12 

 F01 QUARY DRILLING/BLASTING/STORAGE   

 F02 BELT #9/10 CONVEYOR TRANSFER POINT   

LoneStar 401B Preheater/Kiln - Stack #2 2 

Purdue Boiler 2 One (1) spreader stoker coal fired boiler 2 

  Boiler 2 One (1) spreader stoker coal fired boiler 2 

  Boiler 3 1 natural gas and distillate fuel oil fired boiler   

U.S. Steel #14 FURN NO. 14 BLAST FURNACE STOVES ID6184 

  3 Pre Carb No. 3 Coke Battery Precarbonization Facility CH6028 

  CP2B0079 No. 2 Coke Battery Underfiring System CP6040 

  CP30086 NO. 3 COKE BATTERY UNDERFIRING SYSTEM CP6045 

  CP3B0086 NO. 3 COKE BATTERY PUSHING   

  IDBF0369 NO. 14 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE ID3185 

  NO. 4 BLAS NO. 4 BLAST FURNACE STOVES IA6160 

  NO. 4 FURN NO. 4 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE   

  O4B30461 BOILER HOUSE NO. 4 BOILER NO. 3 O46270 

  OTB60467 TURBOBLOWER BOILER HOUSE NO. 6 OT6276 

  Pre Carb No. 2 Coke Battery Precarbonization Facility CH6034 

  SSDS0201 Number 1 BOP shop No. 1 and No. 2 Desulfurization SS6100 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour 

AGC-ALCOA and Boiler #2 Dry Bottom, pulverized coal-fired boiler 241-242 5131.1 5133.1 39310.4 39333.5 16.733 16.758 

ALCOA-Warrick Boiler #3 Dry Bottom pulverized coal-fired boiler 242 5131.1 5133.1 39310.4 39333.5 16.733 16.758 

  105m.1, 10 POTLINE #3. ROOMS 105 AND 106 gtc 105M 7.6 N/A 950.4 N/A 1.385 N/A 

  107M, 108M POTLINE #4. ROOMS 107 AND 108 GTC 107M 7.6 N/A 950.4 N/A 1.505 N/A 

  109M,110M POTLINE #5, ROOMS 109 AND 110, A-398 109M 7.6 N/A 950.4 N/A 4.172 N/A 

  111M,112M, POTLINE #6   7.6 N/A 950.2 N/A 4.318 N/A 

  130m.1,104 potline #2, Rooms 103 and 104, A-398 103m.1 7.6 N/A 950.2 N/A 4.259 N/A 

  134.63 HDC FURNACE COMLEXES 1EH 138.9 N/A 0.9 N/A 3.604 N/A 

  134.71 OFFLINES #2 134.71 30.8 N/A 0.1 N/A 0.653 N/A 

BP-Whiting 120-05 Process HEATER 001 300.1 300.2 36.1 36.1     

  13002 PROCESS HEATER 002 144.3 144.4 17.3 17.4     

  13004 PROCESS HEATERS 003 177.0 177.9 59.3 59.3     

  16201 INCINERATOR 004 16.3 16.4 5.5 5.5     

  16203 FLARE 005 205.0 205.1 20.9 21.0     

  22401 PROCESS HEATER 008 196.0 196.2 9.8 57.0     

  22402 PROCESS HEATER 009 233.4 233.5 41.3 41.4     

  22403 PROCESS HEATERS 010 291.0 291.2 35.0 35.0     

  22404 PROCESS HEATER 011 164.8 164.9 19.8 41.2     

  22405 PROCESS HEATERS 012 22.3 22.4 7.5 7.5     

  22406 FLARE 006 4468.5 4471.2 274.9 275.1     

  250 PROCESS HEATER 007 15.0 15.0 5.2 5.2     

  51001 INCINERATOR 013 125.0 125.1 7.8 7.8     

  ASP HEAT ASPHALT HEATER 015 5.2 5.2 1.7 1.9     

  HEATER MARINE DOCK 017 1.4 1.4 0.0 0.0     

  PARK HEATE PROCESS HEATER 016 12.0 12.1 4.1 3.9     

Carmeuse EU-1 ROTARY LIME KILN S1 N/A N/A 336.1 350.7 1.21 1.25 

  EU-2 ROTARY LIME KILN S2 N/A N/A 336.1 350.7 1.21 1.25 

  EU-3 ROTARY LIME KILN 3 S3 N/A N/A 336.1 350.7 1.21 1.25 

  EU-4 ROTARY KILN 4 S4 N/A N/A 336.1 350.7 1.21 1.25 

  EU-5 ROTARY LIME KILN 5 S5 N/A N/A 336.1 350.7 1.21 1.25 

Eli Lilly-Clinton 006 LIQUID WASTE INCINERATOR PVC9 46.0 46.0 200.0 200.2 2.550 2.552 

  BLR01 Natural Gas /#2 Oil Fired Boiler pvc21blri 59.2 59.2 125.4 125.5 0.143 0.143 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour 

  BLR01 Coal Fired Boiler pvc31esp N/A 1030.6 4718.0 4720.8 10.404 10.410 

  BLR02 Natural Gas/#2 Oil Fired Boiler pvc21 59.2 59.2 125.4 125.5 0.143 0.143 

  BLR03 NATURAL GAS/#2 OIL FIRED BOILER pvc21 59.2 59.2 125.0 125.5 0.143 0.143 

  BLR04 NATURAL GAS/#2 OIL FIRED BOILER pvc21 104.7 104.8 221.2 221.9 0.253 0.253 

  20 EVAPORATOR PVC45             

  21 TRANSFER BAGHOUSE PVC47         0.082 0.082 

  Ash Tank Ash Tank for Coal Fired Boiler pvc31         0.360 0.360 

  TK05 VIBRATING BIN PVC44A         0.114 0.113 

  
TKF FERMENTER PVC41 

        0.166 0.166 

ESSROC-5 (Logansport)   Kiln #1   1958.6   1938.0       

    Kiln #2   2108.5   1225.6       

ESSROC-8 (Speed) EU20 Kiln #1 EU20 1563.6 N/A 2071.2 N/A 133.7 N/A 

  EU21 Kiln #2 EU21 1590.4 N/A 1167.3 N/A 185.4 N/A 

GE Plastics 08-706 CO AND ORGANIC SULFIDE STREAM FROM PHOSGENE FED 08-706 707 4.8 4.8 1689.7 1690.7 N/A 0.006 

  09-001 B&W NATURAL GAS AND OIL FIRED BOILER 09-001 784.2 784.7 574.5 574.9 1.531 1.532 

  09-001 LASKER BOILER 12-001 372.5 372.7 1689.7 1690.7 10.317 10.323 

  12-001 ERIE BOILER   776.1 776.5 1689.7 1690.7 21.494 21.506 

  09-002 Riley Boiler 09-002 460.0 460.2 1689.7 1690.7 N/A 0.006 

  09-002 Hot Oil Heater 09-002 15.8 15.8 0.1 0.1 N/A N/A 

ISG-Burns Harbor 460-01 #7 Boiler 4 N/A 118.4 N/A 911.8     

  46002 #8 Boiler 5 N/A 162.2 N/A 1030.1     

  460-03 #9 Boiler 6 N/A 166.6 N/A 1315.1     

  460-04 #10 Boiler 7 N/A 153.4 N/A 1056.4     

  460-05 Boiler #11 8 N/A 184.1 N/A 1367.7     

  460-06 #12 Boiler 9 N/A 144.7 N/A 1179.2     

  512-06 #1 COKE BATTERY PUSHING 11 N/A 12.8 1700.4 1700.8     

  512-08 #1 Coke Battery Underfire 13 N/A 219.2 N/A 1985.7     

  512-14 #2 COKE BATTERY PUSHING 12 13.2 13.2 1698.4 1700.8     

  512-16 #2 COKE BATTERY UNDERFIRE STACK 14 N/A 236.7 N/A 2090.9     

  520 BLAST FURNACE FUGITIVES   N/A 0.8 N/A N/A     

  520-04 SINTER WINDBOX STACK 25 N/A 1547.4 N/A 1753.4     

  520-18 BLAST FURNACE D CASTHOUSE EMISSIONS 33 N/A 455.9 N/A N/A     
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Indiana's Non-EGUs NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour 

  520-18 C BLAST FURNACE STOVES 31 N/A 604.9 N/A 1139.7     

  520-19 BLAST FURNACE D STOVES 34 N/A 455.9 N/A 1801.6     

  520-19 BLAST FURNACE C CASTHOUSE 33 N/A 37.9 N/A N/A     

  534 STEELMAKING FUGITIVES   N/A 10.0 N/A 0.0     

  534-01 STEELMAKING HMD STATION #1 57 N/A 2.0 N/A 10.1     

  534-02 STEELMAKING HMD #2 59 N/A 1.2 N/A 10.0     

  534-10 STEELMAKING VESSELS #1 & #2 62 N/A 83.4 N/A N/A     

  534-11 STEELMAKING VESSELS 64 N/A 46.4 N/A N/A     

  534-23 STEELMAKING FM BOILER 65 N/A 21.4 N/A 0.1     

  595-24 CASTER #1 80 N/A 46.5 N/A N/A     

  670-05 HOT STRIP FURNACE #1 90 N/A 482.2 N/A 186.3     

  670-07 HOT STRIP #3 FURNACE 92 N/A 462.5 N/A 188.1     

  670-07 HOT STRIP 91 N/A 482.2 N/A 172.1     

  673-14 160" OKATE MILL FURNACE #1 112 N/A 97.1 N/A 105.8     

  673-15 160" PLATE MILL FURNACE #2 113 N/A 100.2 N/A 97.0     

  673-16.17 160" PLATE MILL FURNACES 4&5 110 N/A 45.2 N/A 928.0     

  673-18.19 160" PLATE MILL FURNACES 6&7 111 N/A 21.3 N/A 0.0     

  673-20 160" PLATE MILL FURNACE #8 114 N/A 28.7 N/A 32.6     

  674.26,27 110" PLATE MILL FURNACES #1 122 N/A 245.3 N/A 278.2     

ISG-Indiana Harbor   no. 4 Blast Furnace   26.1 28.6 N/A 30.5     

    84 INCH HOT STRIL MILL 10 N/A 458.7 N/A 0.9     

    BASIC OXYGEN FURNACE (BOF) 22 N/A 36.3 N/A N/A     

    NO. 2 SHEET MILL 17 N/A 5.0 N/A 0.0     

    NO. 3 SHEET MILL   N/A 3.0 N/A 0.0     

    NO. 8 BOILER 9 N/A 259.4 N/A 429.3     

    NO. 12 BOILER 9 N/A 259.4 N/A 429.3     

Ispat Inland 110 80" HOT STRIP MILL: CONDITIONING DOCK 268 N/A N/A N/A 0.1     

  113 NO. 3 COLD MILL: NO 6 ANNEAL   N/A 64.5 N/A 0.3 N/A 0.025 

  134 NO. 5 BOILER HOUSE 134 N/A 337.2 N/A 511.6 N/A 0.402 

  141 NO. 1 ELECTRIC FURNACE 141 N/A 83.9 N/A 306.1 N/A 1.508 

  142 NO. 1 ELECTRIC FURNACE: ROOF MONITOR 142 N/A 0.1 N/A 0.4 N/A 0.101 

  144 NO. 1 ELECTRIC FURNACE 144 N/A 2.0 N/A 0.0 N/A 0.030 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour 

  147 NO. 2 BOF: #10 FCE OFF GAS FLARE STACK IGNITOR 147 N/A 181.4 N/A 90.2 N/A 1.941 

  149 NO.2 BOF  SECONDARY VENT 149 N/A 25.8 N/A 18.0 N/A 0.884 

  152 NO.2 BOF CHARGE AISLE:RELADLE & DESULFURIZATION   N/A 2.6 N/A 10.3 N/A 0.292 

  153 NO.2 BOF ROOF MONITOR   N/A 0.8 N/A 0.5 N/A 1.767 

  155 NO. 2 BOF CONTINUOUS CASTER TUNDISH PREHEAT   N/A 2.6 N/A 0.0 N/A 0.001 

  157 NO. 2 BOF LADLE PREHEAT & DRYING   N/A 20.0 N/A 0.1 N/A 0.010 

  165 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE SLAG PITS   N/A 15.3 N/A 355.5 N/A 5.657 

  166 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE: CASTHOUSE BAGHOUSE #2 166 N/A 23.6 N/A 169.0 N/A 0.496 

  170 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE STOVES 170 N/A 708.4 N/A 247.6 N/A 0.231 

  171 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE FUGITIVES   N/A 2.3 N/A 19.1 N/A 0.849 

  182 NO. 3 COLD MILL : NO 5 GALVANIZE LINE 182 N/A 71.1 N/A 0.1 N/A 0.012 

  193 1 & 2 BOILERS RESEARCH BUILDING 193 N/A 0.1 N/A N/A     

  195 NO. 7 BLAST FURNACE BFG FLARE 195 N/A 407.8 N/A 166.1 N/A 0.119 

  26 NO.4 BOF HOT METAL PIT: RELADLE & DESULFURIZATION 26 N/A 1.7 N/A 6.8 N/A 0.097 

  27 no. 4 bof hot metal pit reladle & desulfurization 27 N/A 1.7 N/A 6.8 N/A 0.097 

  29 NO4 BOF ROOF MONITOR 29 N/A 1.1 N/A 0.1 N/A 2.136 

  31 NO. 4 BOF TUNDISH PREHEAT & TORCH CUT   N/A 1.5 N/A 0.0 N/A 0.070 

  36 NO. 4 BOF LADLE PREHEAT 36 N/A 22.0 N/A 0.1 N/A 0.012 

  37 NO. 4 BOF:SECONDARY VENT SYSTEM 37 N/A 32.1 N/A 1.6 N/A 1.727 

  38 NO. 4 BOF STEELMAKING OFFGAS 38 N/A 49.6 N/A 46.1 N/A 7.864 

  45 NO. 1 LIME PLANT : NO. KILN 45 N/A 267.0 N/A 20.2 N/A 0.292 

  49 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: NO. 2 KILN 49 N/A 267.0 N/A 20.2 N/A 0.292 

  86 12" BAR MILL: BAR ANNEALING FURNACE 86 N/A 1.9 N/A 0.0 N/A 0.093 

  89 12" BAR MILL: REHEAT FURNACE 89 N/A 379.7 N/A 0.4 N/A 0.038 

  150 NO. 2 BOF ADDITIVE HADLING: LADLE ADDITIVE TRUCK D 150         N/A 0.028 

  151 NO. 2 BOF FLUX STORAGE:FLUX STORAGE TRANSFER 151         N/A 0.019 

  

158 NO.2 BOF CONTINUOUS CASTER:ROOF MONITOR NON-
LEADED 

158 

        N/A 0.122 

  172 STOCKHOUSE COKE HANDLING 172         N/A 0.017 

  176 NO. 3 COLD MILL:PICKLE LINE 176         N/A 0.073 

  28 NO.4 BOF: ADDITIVES TRANSFER HOUSE NO.2 BIN LOADIN 28         N/A 0.004 

  35 TRANSFER HOUSE NO.1 35         N/A 0.028 

  46 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: DUST STORAGE 46         N/A 0.036 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour 

  47 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: STORAGE SILOS 47         N/A 0.036 

  48 NO. 1 LIME PLANT: TRUCK LOADOUT 48         N/A 0.011 

  
87 12" BAR MILL GRINDERS 87 

        N/A 0.093 

Lehigh Cement EU17 KILN #3 SKP2 1469.4 1563.2 1039.9 1040.5 12.1 12.1 

  EU01 PRIMARY CRUSHER SQDC2         0.024 0.086 

  EU02 QUARRY SURGE BIN SQDC3         0.018 0.063 

  EU03 SECONDARY CRUSHER SQDC4         0.026 0.091 

  EU05 NORTH SCREEN HOUSE SQDC5         0.006 0.023 

  EU06 SOUTH SCREEN HOUSE SQDC6         0.028 0.100 

  EU07 BELT #718 CONVEYOR TRANSFER POINT SQDC7         0.016 0.055 

  EU08 BELT #8/9 CONVEYOR TRANSFER POINT SQDC8         0.016 0.055 

  EU22 KILN FEED BIN #3 SKDC5         0.003 0.003 

  EU23 CLINKER COOLER #3 SKDC6         0.009 0.009 

  EU25 SOUTH STORAGE DRAG SFDC1         0.059 0.059 

  EU27 SOUTH CLINKER TOWER SFDC3         0.212 0.212 

  EU35 FINISH MILL #4 SFDC12         0.412 0.412 

  F01 QUARY DRILLING/BLASTING/STORAGE           7.796 10.949 

  
F02 BELT #9/10 CONVEYOR TRANSFER POINT 

          0.004 0.006 

LoneStar 
401B Preheater/Kiln - Stack #2 

2 2700.6 3033.4 1170.2 1095.9 5.1 5.7 

Purdue Boiler 2 One (1) spreader stoker coal fired boiler 2 720.2 720.7 6518.0 6521.9 0.7 0.7 

  Boiler 2 One (1) spreader stoker coal fired boiler 2 720.2 720.7 6518.0 6521.9     

  Boiler 3 1 natural gas and distillate fuel oil fired boiler   375.9 376.1 17.3 17.4 0.3 0.3 

U.S. Steel #14 FURN NO. 14 BLAST FURNACE STOVES ID6184 63.9 6.4 75.5 7.5 1.1 0.1 

  3 Pre Carb No. 3 Coke Battery Precarbonization Facility CH6028 64.6 6.4 9.5 0.9 4.2 0.4 

  CP2B0079 No. 2 Coke Battery Underfiring System CP6040 988.7 98.9 266.2 26.6 12.3 1.2 

  CP30086 NO. 3 COKE BATTERY UNDERFIRING SYSTEM CP6045 988.7 98.9 266.2 26.6 12.3 1.2 

  CP3B0086 NO. 3 COKE BATTERY PUSHING   18.1 1.8 34.2 3.4 1.5 0.2 

  IDBF0369 NO. 14 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE ID3185 10.5 1.1 210.3 21.0 0.2 0.0 

  NO. 4 BLAS NO. 4 BLAST FURNACE STOVES IA6160 38.7 3.9 45.8 4.6 0.7 0.1 

  NO. 4 FURN NO. 4 BLAST FURNACE CASTHOUSE   26.3 2.6 13.6 21.0 1.5 0.2 

  O4B30461 BOILER HOUSE NO. 4 BOILER NO. 3 O46270 72.6 7.2 114.5 11.4 3.3 14.5 

  OTB60467 TURBOBLOWER BOILER HOUSE NO. 6 OT6276 103.1 10.3 162.5 16.2 2.4 0.2 
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Indiana's Non-EGUs NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility Emission Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour 

  Pre Carb No. 2 Coke Battery Precarbonization Facility CH6034 64.3 6.4 9.5 0.9 7.1 0.7 

  SSDS0201 Number 1 BOP shop No. 1 and No. 2 Desulfurization SS6100 159.8 16.0 99.9 10.0 1.5 0.2 
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Indiana's EGU NOx (tons/yr) SOx (tons/yr) PM10 (tons/yr) 

Facility 
Emission 
Unit ID Emission Unit Description Stack ID Potential Peak24Hour Potential Peak24Hour Potential Allowable 

AEP - Tanners Creek Unit 4 Tanners Creek Unit 4 TC4 26416.1 26431.8 114550.8 114619.1 1420.5 1421.3 

AES/IPALCO Petersburg 002 UNIT 2 2-1S 1725.4 12329.0 11305.4 226228.7 290.1 28987.4 

ALCOA - Warrick Power Plt Boiler #4 Dry Bottom, pulverized coal-fired boiler 243 10691.3 10695.8 66219.1 66257.2 9635.0 9639.4 

Citizen's Thermal EU17 Oil-fired Boiler #17 CS001 171.2 N/A 299.7 N/A N/A 15.0 

  EU18 Oil Fired Boiler #18 CS001 171.2 N/A 299.6 N/A N/A 15.0 

Crawfordsville E.L.&P. 4911 Unit 6 1 402.1 403.3 2376.5 2378.1 75.0 74.5 

Hoosier Energy - Merom Unit #2 One pulverized coal-fired dry bottom boiler SV2 11145.1 11151.7 26748.2 26764.1 2229.0 2230.3 

  Unit#1 One pulverized coal-fired dry bottom boiler SV1 11145.1 11151.7 26748.2 26764.1 2229.0 2230.3 

Hoosier Energy - Ratts Boiler #1 PULVERIZED COAL FIRED DRY BOTTOM BOILER 1 2295.5 2296.8 30491.3 30509.4 1778.7 1779.7 

  BOILER #2 PULVERIZED COAL FIRED DRY BOTTOM BOILER 2 2295.5 2296.8 30491.3 30509.4 1778.7 1779.7 

IPALCO - Harding St. Unit 70 COMBUSTION ENGINEERING BOILER #70 0013 4100.0 74213.8 21755.8 417621.0 830.9 1807.3 

  UNIT GT1 DISTILLATE OIL FIRED STATIONARY GAS TURBINE GTI 0014 263.1 15.3 0.0 397.1 0.3 17.1 

Logansport Municipal L&P 4911 Unit 6 2 628.1 N/A 3712.8 3715.1 2.0 N/A 

NIPSCO - Schahfer   No survey received               

NIPSCO - Mitchell   No survey received               

NIPSCO - Michigan City   No survey received               

NIPSCO - Bailley   No survey received               

PSI - Cayuga Boiler 1 Dry Bottom Pulverized coal-fired boiler stack 1 6742.4 6746.4 92563.7 92619.8 1079.2 1079.9 

  boiler 2 Dry Bottom pulverized coal fired boiler stack 2 6742.4 6746.4 92563.7 92619.8 1079.2 1079.9 

PSI - Gibson boiler #2 Dry Bottom Pulverized Coal-Fired Boiler Stack A 13109.8 13117.6 82104.4 82153.3 710.2 710.6 

  Boiler No. Dry Bottom Pulverized Coal-Fired Boiler Stack A 13109.8 13117.6 82104.4 82153.3 710.2 710.6 

PSI - Wabash River UNIT 6 TANGENTIAL FIRED COAL ELECTRIC UTILITY BOILER STACK A 9844.1 19699.6 51326.9 51344.4 391.1 391.3 

Richmond P&L A.2(b) Unit #2 CS12 1439.3 3892.6 12632.7 23026.7 474.1 391.3 

SIGECO - A.B.Brown   No survey received               

SIGECO - F.B.Culley   No survey received               
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Average Stack Parameters for BART eligible non-EGU and EGU sources    

   Base Stack Stack Stack Gas   

Non-EGUs   Elevation Height Diameter Temperature Velocity 

Facility X Y m m m K m/sec 

AGC-ALCOA #2-#3 844.09 -185.30 121.40 132.07 5 425 19.00 

BP-Whiting 787.83 225.64 177.00 50.18 2.03 849.86 6.69 

Carmeuse 817.00 225.95 177.00 26 2 471.8 3.4 

Eli Lilly-Clinton 817.40 13.77 185.41 26.82 1.30 425.00 19.00 

ESSROC-5 886.17 132.63 204.22 63.4 4.766 405.22 7.11 

ESSROC-8 (revised) 974.63 -114.71 137.50 50.76 2.71 467.88 19.24 

GE Plastics (revised) 793.80 -187.17 116.37 45.23 1.76 574.17 23.52 

ISG-Burns Harbor 816.60 225.21 177.00 46.75 4.21 597.55 11.90 

ISG-Indiana Harbor 790.14 225.8 177.00 53.96 6.15 626 10.36 

Ispat Inland (Mittal East) 791.56 225.83 177.00 36.87 3.25 560.54 15.29 

Lehigh Cement 909.58 -86.8 210.24 30.48 1.68 430.78 20.36 

LoneStar 862.23 5.67 230.01 68.58 3.51 458 30.48 

Purdue 850.05 93.32 195.72 76.17 2.59 430.78 22.40 

U.S. Steel (revised) 803.96 220.28 177.00 48.9 3.1 402.3 10.1 

        

   Base Stack Stack Stack Gas   

EGUs   Elevation Height Diameter Temp Velocity 

Facility X Y m m m K m/sec 

AEP - Tanners Creek 1041.62 -31.84 150.62 121.92 7.16 408.3 16.34 

ALCOA 843.99 -185.31 120.40 152.4 4.42 434 21.3 

PSI - Gibson 801.18 -138.90 124.36 152.40 9.75 415.22 14.42 

IPALCO - Harding St. 919.31 22.72 208.00 172.00 6.00 415.00 23.00 

Hoosier Energy - Ratts 842.19 -118.45 132.58 91.44 3.35 411.88 24.38 

AES/IPALCO Petersburg 843.78 -117.26 132.30 189.30 6.28 324.10 23.87 

Hoosier Energy - Merom 815.14 -59.89 150.57 214.57 5.79 327.44 31.39 

PSI - Cayuga 812.42 34.58 150.27 152.4 5.94 416.33 27.53 

PSI - Wabash River 812.59 34.60 145.08 137.16 7.62 410.78 28.42 

Richmond P&L 1028.04 46.82 306.31 99.06 3.58 421.89 18.30 

Logansport Municipal L&P 891 136.03 183 45.72 2.13 447 13.40 

Crawfordsville E.L.&P. 855.01 52.96 223 60.4 2.4 472.00 7.70 

Citizen's Thermal 921.81 29.47 213.4 82.91 4.42 566.00 4.62 

NIPSCO - Schahfer               

NIPSCO - Mitchell               

NIPSCO - Michigan City               

NIPSCO - Bailley               

SIGECO - A.B.Brown               

SIGECO - F.B.Culley               
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Non-EGUs Number of Days above 0.5 DV Maximum DV Number of Days above 0.5 DV Maximum DV 

  NOx/SO2 modeling NOx/ SO2 modeling PM modeling PM modeling 

Facility 2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004 

AGC-ALCOA 244 319 286 6.698 7.932 7.808   0     0.406   

BP-Whiting 0 2 4 0.465 0.95 1.062   Not Modeled         

Carmeuse 0 0 0 0.161 0.253 0.297   0     0.013   

Eli Lilly-Clinton 0 1 3 0.48 0.982 0.817   0     0.022   

ESSROC-5 (Logansport) 1 1 1 0.589 0.504 0.577   Not Modeled         

ESSROC-8 (Speed) 10 8 7 0.793 1.091 1.254   Not Modeled         

GE Plastics 9 12 7 1.617 1.077 1.058   0     0.158   

ISG-Burns Harbor 37 41 44 1.521 1.978 2.36   Not Modeled         

ISG-Indiana Harbor 0 0 0 0.115 0.198 0.207   Not Modeled         

Ispat Inland 0 2 1 0.41 0.518 0.661   0     0.059   

Lehigh Cement 1 0 0 0.656 0.319 0.465   0     0.115   

LoneStar 0 1 0 0.224 0.725 0.343   0     0.009   

Purdue 1 1 2 0.565 0.958 0.674   0     0.001   

U.S. Steel 0 0 1 0.278 0.437 0.552   0     0.083   

EGUs Number of Days above 0.5 DV Maximum DV Number of Days above 0.5 DV Maximum DV 

  NOx/ SO2 modeling NOx/ SO2 modeling PM modeling PM modeling 

Facility 2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004 

AEP - Tanners Creek   64     2.937     0     0.072   

ALCOA   288     7.173     9     0.952   

PSI - Gibson   321     8.5     0     0.039   

IPALCO - Harding St.   39     3.685     0     0.067   

Hoosier Energy - Ratts   96     3.48     0     0.219   

AES/IPALCO Petersburg   16     7.67     0     0.015   

Hoosier Energy - Merom   102     4.225     0     0.161   

PSI - Cayuga   317     7.596     0     0.097   

PSI - Wabash River   199     5.2     0     0.017   

Richmond P&L   58     2.969     0     0.019   

Logansport Municipal L&P 0 0 0 0.293 0.292 0.284   0     0.001   

Crawfordsville E.L.&P. 0 0 0 0.187 0.327 0.233   0     0.003   

Citizen's Thermal 0 0 0 0.11 0.148 0.052             

NIPSCO - Schahfer   Not Modeled           Not Modeled         

NIPSCO - Mitchell   Not Modeled           Not Modeled         

NIPSCO - Michigan City   Not Modeled           Not Modeled         

NIPSCO - Bailley   Not Modeled           Not Modeled         

SIGECO - A.B.Brown   Not Modeled           Not Modeled         

SIGECO - F.B.Culley   Not Modeled           Not Modeled         
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App. 6 1. Indiana Burning Regulations 
 

TITLE 326 AIR POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

 

ARTICLE 4. BURNING REGULATIONS 

 

Rule 1. Open Burning 

 

326 IAC 4-1-0.5 Definitions 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9; IC 36-9-27-2 

 

Sec. 0.5. Unless otherwise stated, the following definitions apply to this rule: 

(1) "Adequate fire fighting equipment" means equipment sufficient and appropriate under the 

circumstances to extinguish the fire. 

(2) "Clean petroleum products" means an uncontaminated, refined petroleum product, such as kerosene or 

diesel fuel, not previously used in any application. 

(3) "Clean wood products" means wood products, including vegetation, that are not coated with stain, paint, 

glue, or other coating material. 

(4) "Drainage ditch" shall have the meaning of regulated drain or open drain under IC 36-9-27-2. 

(5) "Emergency burning" means the burning of clean wood waste or deceased animals caused by a natural 

disaster or an uncontrolled event such as the following: 

(A) A tornado. 

(B) High winds. 

(C) An earthquake. 

(D) An explosion. 

(E) A hail storm, a rain storm, or an ice storm. 

(6) "Open burn" means the burning of any materials wherein air contaminants resulting from combustion 

are emitted directly into the air, without passing through a stack or chimney from an enclosed chamber. 

(7) "Open burning approval" means an authorization allowing an activity that otherwise is not exempt or 

allowed by law. 

(Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-0.5; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3340; readopted filed Jan 10, 

2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-1 Scope 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9-3 

 

Sec. 1. The requirements of this rule establish standards for open burning that would result in emissions of 

regulated pollutants. This rule applies to all open burning except for the following: 

(1) Open burning by and at a source that has obtained a registration or permit under  326 IAC 2-5.1, 326 

IAC 2-6.1, 326 IAC 2-7, or 326 IAC 2-8 that specifically regulates the open burning to be performed by 

and at the source. This rule does apply to open burning not addressed in such a registration or permit, or if 

the registration or permit requires compliance with this rule. 

(2) Except as provided in IC 13-17-9-3, where open burning allowed under this rule is prohibited by other 

state or local laws, regulations, or ordinances. 

(Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-1; filed Mar 10, 1988, 1:20 p.m.: 11 IR 2419; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 

p.m.: 19 IR 3340; filed Nov 25, 1998, 12:13 p.m.: 22 IR 1067; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477)  

 

326 IAC 4-1-2 Prohibition against open burning 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 2. Open burning is prohibited except as allowed in this rule. The department encourages alternatives to 

open burning, such as sale or reuse. (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-2; filed Mar 10, 1988, 1:20 p.m.: 11 
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IR 2419; filed Jan 6, 1989, 3:30 p.m.: 12 IR 1126; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3341; readopted filed Jan 10, 

2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-3 Exemptions 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 3. (a)  IC 13-17-9 exempts certain types of open burning for maintenance purposes listed as follows: 

(1) A person may open burn the following: 

(A) Vegetation from any of the following: 

(i) A farm. 

(ii) An orchard. 

(iii) A nursery. 

(iv) A tree farm. 

(v) A cemetery. 

(vi) A drainage ditch. 

(vii) Agricultural land, if the open burn occurs in an unincorporated area. 

(B) Wood products derived from the following: 

(i) Pruning or clearing a roadside by a county highway department. 

(ii) The initial clearing of a public utility right-of-way so long as the open burn occurs in 

an unincorporated area. 

(C) Undesirable: 

(i) wood structures on real property; or 

(ii) wood remnants of the demolition of a predominantly wooden structure originally 

located on real property; 

located in an unincorporated area. 

(D) Clean petroleum products for the purpose of maintaining or repairing railroad tracks, including 

the railroad rights-of-way, but not including railroad ties. 

(2) All open burning that is allowed under this subsection must comply with the following conditions: 

(A) A person who open burns shall extinguish the fire if the fire creates a nuisance or fire hazard. 

(B) Burning may not be conducted during unfavorable meteorological conditions such as any of 

the following: 

(i) High winds. 

(ii) Temperature inversions. 

(iii) Air stagnation. 

(C) All fires must be attended at all times during burning until completely extinguished. 

(D) All asbestos-containing materials must be removed before the burning of a structure. 

(E) Asbestos containing materials may not be burned. 

(b) The types of fires identified in subsection (c) are allowed under this rule. Unless specified otherwise, 

the following conditions apply to any fire allowed by this subsection: 

(1) Fires must be attended at all times and until completely extinguished. 

(2) If at any time a fire creates a: 

(A) pollution problem; 

(B) threat to public health; 

(C) nuisance; or 

(D) fire hazard; 

it shall be extinguished. 

(3) No burning shall be conducted during unfavorable meteorological conditions such as any of the 

following: 

(A) High winds. 

(B) Temperature inversions. 

(C) Air stagnation. 

(D) When a pollution alert or ozone action day has been declared. 

(4) All burning shall comply with other federal, state, and local laws, rules, and ordinances. 

(5) Adequate firefighting equipment shall be on-site for extinguishing purposes during burning times. 

(6) Burning shall be conducted during daylight hours only, and all fires shall be extinguished before sunset. 
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(c) The following types of fires are allowed: 

(1) Recreational or ceremonial fires, such as fires for scouting activities, and fires used for cooking 

purposes, such as camp fires, subject to the conditions in subsection (b)(1) through (b)(5) and the following 

conditions: 

 (A) Only: 

(i) clean wood products; 

(ii) paper; 

(iii) charcoal; or 

(iv) clean petroleum products; 

may be burned. 

(B) The local fire department and health department must be notified at least twenty-four (24) 

hours before any burning where the size of the pile being burned is more than one hundred twenty-

five (125) cubic feet. 

(C) Fires shall: 

(i) not be ignited more than two (2) hours before the recreational activity is to take place; 

and 

(ii) be extinguished upon conclusion of the activity. 

(D) The pile to be burned shall be less than or equal to one thousand (1,000) cubic feet and only 

one (1) pile may be burned at a time. 

(E) The fires shall not be used for disposal purposes. 

(F) Fires shall not take place within five hundred (500) feet of any fuel storage area or pipeline. 

(2) Private residential burning, where the building contains four (4) or fewer dwelling units. Burning is 

prohibited in apartment and condominium complexes and mobile home parks. Beginning June 23, 1995, 

residential open burning is prohibited in the counties listed in section 4.1(c) of this rule. Burning shall be 

subject to the conditions in subsection (b) and the following conditions: 

(A) Burning shall be in a noncombustible container that: 

(i) is sufficiently vented to induce adequate primary combustion; and 

(ii) has enclosed sides and a bottom. 

(B) Only clean wood products and paper may be burned. 

(3) Waste oil burning where waste oil originates from spillage during testing of an oil well and has been 

collected in a properly constructed and located burn off pit as prescribed in 312 IAC 16-5-11 in the natural 

resources commission rules. Burning shall be subject to the conditions in subsection (b) and the following 

conditions: 

(A) Each oil pit may be burned once every two (2) months. 

(B) The fire must be extinguished within thirty (30) minutes of ignition. 

(4) Department of natural resources (DNR) burning, to facilitate prescribed burning on DNR controlled 

properties for wildlife habitat maintenance, forestry purposes, natural area management, and firefighting or 

prevention; United States Department of the Interior burning, to facilitate a National Park Service Fire 

Management Plan for the Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore, for example; and United States Department 

of Agriculture, Forest Service burning, to facilitate wildlife habitat maintenance, forestry purposes, natural 

area management, ecosystem management, and fire-fighting or prevention. Burning shall be subject to 

conditions in subsection (b)(1) through (b)(5) and the following conditions: 

(A) If the fire creates a: 

(i) nuisance; 

(ii) fire hazard; or 

(iii) pollution problem; 

it shall be extinguished. 

(B) No burning shall be conducted during unfavorable meteorological conditions, such as any of 

the following: 

(i) High winds. 

(ii) Temperature inversions. 

(iii) Air stagnation. 

(iv) When a pollution alert or ozone action day has been declared. 

(C) Only vegetation and clean petroleum products may be burned. 

Burning by the U.S. Forest Service for firefighting or prevention is not subject to the conditions in 

subsection (b) or this subdivision. 
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(5) Burning of marijuana by federal, state, and local law enforcement offices. Burning shall be subject to 

the conditions in subsection (b) and only clean petroleum products shall be used for ignition purposes. 

(6) Burning, for the purpose of heating, using clean wood products or paper in a noncombustible container 

that is sufficiently vented to induce adequate primary combustion, and has enclosed sides and a bottom. 

Burning shall be subject to the conditions in subsection (b)(1) through (b)(5) and the following conditions: 

(A) Burning shall only occur between October 1 and May 15. 

(B) Burning shall not be conducted for the purpose of disposal. 

(7) Burning of vegetation by fire departments and firefighters to create fire breaks for purposes of 

extinguishing an existing fire. Such burning is not subject to the conditions in subsection (b). 

(8) Burning of clean petroleum products, natural gas, methane, or propane for fire extinguisher training, 

subject to the conditions in subsection (b) and the following conditions: 

(A) The local fire department and health department must be notified at least twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the date, time, and location of the burning. 

(B) Except as provided in clause (C), daily fuel volume amounts burned are limited to one (1) of 

the following: 

(i) Fourteen (14) gallons of clean petroleum products. 

(ii) Two hundred twelve (212) gallons of propane. 

(iii) Twenty-nine thousand seven hundred (29,700) cubic feet of natural gas or methane. 

(C) A combination of the fuels listed in clause (B) may be burned each day. The amount of each 

fuel that can be burned each day shall be determined as follows: 

(i) The volume of each fuel to be burned each day shall be calculated as a percentage of 

the maximum volume allowed in clause (B) for that fuel. 

(ii) The sum of the percentages for each fuel burned each day shall not 

exceed one hundred percent (100%). 

(D) All burning of clean petroleum products shall take place in a noncombustible container or 

enclosure that has enclosed sides and a bottom. 

(E) All burning shall be conducted in such a manner so as to prevent any possibility of soil 

contamination or uncontrolled spread of the fire. 

(F) Only one (1) fire may be allowed to burn at a time. 

(Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-3; filed Mar 10, 1988, 1:20 p.m.: 11 IR 2419; filed May 24, 1995, 10:00 

a.m.: 18 IR 2408; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3341; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477; 

filed Mar 21, 2007, 2:48 p.m.: 20070418-IR-326050268FRA) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-4 Emergency burning 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 4. Emergency burning with prior oral approval of the commissioner or the commissioner's designated 

agent may be authorized for the following: 

(1) spilled or escaping liquid or gaseous petroleum products when all reasonable efforts to recover the 

spilled material have been made and failure to burn would result in an imminent fire or health hazard or air 

or water pollution problem; or 

(2) clean wood waste, vegetation, or deceased animals resulting from a natural disaster where failure to 

burn would result in an imminent health or safety hazard. 

The commissioner or the commissioner's designated agent shall issue a written approval within seven (7) days of the 

oral approval. The written approval shall contain any conditions on emergency burning that the commissioner 

established in the oral approval. (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-4; filed Mar 10, 1988, 1:20 p.m.: 11 IR 

2420; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3343; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-4.1 Open burning approval; criteria and conditions 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 4-21.5; IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 4.1. (a) Burning not exempted by section 3 or 4 of this rule may be authorized by the issuance of an 

approval by the commissioner or the commissioner's designated agent after consideration of an approval application. 

Such burning may be authorized for, but not limited to, the following: 
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(1) Burning for the purpose of fire training. 

(2) Burning of natural growth derived from a clearing operation, such as removal of natural growth for 

change in use of the land. 

(3) Burning of highly explosive or other dangerous materials for which no alternative disposal method 

exists or where transportation of such materials is hazardous. 

(4) Burning of clean wood products. 

(5) Burning of natural growth for the purpose of land management. 

(b) The following criteria may be considered for approval under this section: 

(1) The applicant has demonstrated that alternative methods for disposal are impractical or prohibitively 

expensive. 

(2) There are not more than five (5) residences or structures within five hundred (500) feet of the proposed 

burning site. 

(3) There have been no open burning violations at the site of the proposed burning or by the applicant. 

(4) If the application involves a structure for fire training, the structure has not been demolished prior to 

training activities. 

(5) The burning site is located in a county not designated as a nonattainment area for PM10 or ozone and is 

not located in Clark or Floyd County. The commissioner or the commissioner's agent may allow open 

burning in these areas, subject to conditions necessary to protect air quality. 

(c) No approval shall be granted at any time for residential burning in Clark, Floyd, Lake, or Porter County. 

(d) Any approval shall be subject to the following conditions unless otherwise stipulated in the open 

burning approval letter: 

(1) Only clean wood products shall be burned. 

(2) No asbestos-containing material shall be burned. 

(3) No burning shall be conducted during unfavorable meteorological conditions, such as: 

(A) high winds, temperature inversions, or air stagnation; or 

(B) when a pollution alert or ozone action day has been declared. 

(4) Burning shall be conducted during daylight hours only and all fires shall be extinguished prior to sunset. 

(5) If at any time the fire creates: 

(A) an air pollution problem; 

(B) a threat to public health; 

(C) a nuisance; or 

(D) a fire hazard; 

the burning shall be extinguished. 

(6) The local fire department and health department must be notified at least twenty-four (24) hours in 

advance of the date, time, and location of the burning. 

(7) The approval letter shall be made available at the burning site to state and local officials upon request 

except during emergency burning. 

(8) Adequate fire fighting equipment shall be on-site for extinguishing purposes during burning times. 

(9) No burning shall take place within: 

(A) one hundred (100) feet of any structure or powerline; or 

(B) three hundred (300) feet of a frequently traveled road, fuel storage area, or pipeline. 

(10) Fires must be attended at all times until completely extinguished. 

(11) All burning must comply with other federal, state, or local laws, regulations, or ordinances, including 

40 CFR 61, Subpart M* (National Emissions Standards for Asbestos). 

(12) No waste that is regularly generated as a result of a routine business operation shall be burned. 

(13) The material to be burned shall not exceed one thousand (1,000) cubic feet. 

(e) An approval letter shall be valid for no longer than one (1) year from the date of issuance. However, an 

approval letter may be valid for as long as five (5) years if the approval application is accompanied by an open 

burning plan. The plan shall: 

(1) contain a description of the open burning proposed for the period of time for which an approval letter is 

sought; and 

(2) be incorporated as a condition of the approval letter under subsection (d) or (f). 

Any change in the plan must receive an additional approval letter, unless the change is to reduce open burning or the 

change is to conduct burning exempted under section 3 of this rule. The plan shall be available for review upon the 

request by the department. 
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(f) The commissioner or the commissioner's designated agent may add conditions to an approval letter, as 

necessary, to prevent a public nuisance or protect the public health or the environment. Such conditions may be 

based on local air quality conditions, including whether the area is a nonattainment county as defined in 326 IAC 1-

4-1 or has been redesignated from nonattainment to attainment status. 

(g) A decision on the open burning approval letter is subject to IC 4-21.5 (Administrative Orders and 

Procedures Act). 

*This document is incorporated by reference. Copies may be obtained from the Government Printing 

Office, 732 North Capitol Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20401 or are available for review and copying at the 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management, Office of Air Quality, Indiana Government Center-North, 

Tenth Floor, 100 North Senate Avenue, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204. (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-

4.1; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3343; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477; filed Nov 15, 

2002, 11:17 a.m.: 26 IR 1077) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-4.2 Open burning; approval revocation 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 4.2. The commissioner or the commissioner's designated agent may revoke an approval letter if the 

applicant: 

(1) violates any requirement of section 4.1(d) of this rule; 

(2) violates any condition added to the approval letter under section 4.1(f) of this rule; or 

(3) falsifies information on an application for an approval. 

(Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-4.2; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3344; readopted filed Jan 10, 

2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-4.3 Open burning approval; delegation of authority 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 4-21.5; IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 4.3. The commissioner may delegate the authority to issue open burning approval letters in accordance 

with this section to a local health department, fire department, solid waste management district, or other agency 

upon a demonstration that the agency: 

(1) has the necessary legal authority and resources to implement an approval program that is at least as 

protective of the public health, welfare, and the environment as the provisions of this rule; and 

(2) commits to implement the program described in subdivision (1) and to follow the public notification 

procedures of IC 4-21.5 in the issuance of approval letters. 

The commissioner may establish conditions for the delegation and may revoke any such delegation if the 

commissioner determines that any condition has not been satisfied or the circumstances under which the delegation 

was issued have changed. (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-4.3; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3344; 

readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-5 Liability for fire 

Authority: IC 13-1-1-4; IC 13-7-7 

Affected: IC 13-1-1 

 

Sec. 5. Any person who allows the accumulation or existence of combustible material which constitutes or 

contributes to a fire causing air pollution may not refute liability for violation of this rule (326 IAC 4-1) on the basis 

that said fire was set by vandals, accidental, or an act of God. (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-5; filed 

Mar 10, 1988, 1:20 pm: 11 IR 2420; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-6 Air curtain destructors; approval; exemptions 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 
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Sec. 6. (a) An owner or operator of an air curtain destructor as defined in 326 IAC 1-2-2.5 shall submit an 

application to the department to obtain a letter of approval from the commissioner or the commissioner's designated 

agent prior to its installation or operation at a new site. The owner or operator: 

(1) shall not operate the air curtain destructor unless the owner or operator holds a valid letter of approval; 

and 

(2) shall maintain the letter of approval at the air curtain destructor site at all times for verification by state 

or local officials. 

(b) Burning exempted under section 3 of this rule does not require a letter of approval from the 

commissioner under this section. However, the burning shall comply with the conditions set forth in section 7 of this 

rule. (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-6; filed Jan 6, 1989, 3:30 p.m.: 12 IR 1126; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 

p.m.: 19 IR 3345; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477) 

 

326 IAC 4-1-7 Air curtain destructors; approval conditions 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 4-21.5; IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 7. (a) To obtain an air curtain destructor letter of approval, the owner or operator shall ensure that 

installation and operation of such air curtain destructor will comply with subdivisions (1) through (22) as follows. 

Burning shall be terminated immediately at any air curtain destructor site that does not comply with this section. 

(1) Only untreated wood products shall be burned, except for minimal amounts of uncontaminated 

petroleum products that may be used for ignition. 

(2) Burning shall not be conducted during unfavorable meteorological conditions, such as high winds or air 

stagnation or when a pollution alert or ozone action day has been declared. 

(3) The air curtain destructor shall not be operated prior to one (1) hour after official sunrise, the fire shall 

not be fed after two (2) hours before official sunset, the fire must be completely extinguished by official 

sunset, and at least one (1) foot of dirt must be placed over the ashes in the pit by official sunset. 

(4) An air curtain destructor site shall be located no less than two hundred fifty (250) feet from any private 

residence, public roadway, power line, or structure, and no less than five hundred (500) feet from any 

pipeline or fuel storage area. 

(5) An air curtain destructor site shall not be located within one thousand (1,000) feet of a solid waste land 

disposal facility as defined in 329 IAC 10-2-176 or transfer station as defined in 329 IAC 11-2-47. 

(6) An air curtain destructor shall not be permanently located at any site. 

(7) An air curtain destructor shall be attended at all times while burning and until combustion is complete. 

Adequate firefighting equipment shall be maintained at an air curtain destructor site at all times during 

operation. 

(8) Burning shall not create or contribute to: 

(A) an air pollution problem; 

(B) a nuisance; or 

(C) a fire hazard. 

(9) An air curtain destructor and pit shall be maintained and operated according to the manufacturer's 

specifications and recommendations. 

(10) The fan blades of the air curtain destructor shall be regularly cleaned to reduce buildup of dirt and 

debris. 

(11) All canisters must be properly aligned, connected, and maintained so as to prevent leaks between 

adjacent canisters. 

(12) The nozzles must be maintained in good working condition. The minimum average velocity at the 

nozzle must be nine thousand fifty (9,050) feet per minute, and the air flow at the nozzle must be a 

minimum of seven hundred fifty (750) cubic feet per minute per foot of length. 

(13) The engine running the air curtain destructor fan must be maintained in proper working condition. 

(14) The width of the pit shall not extend beyond the length of the nozzle action. 

(15) The distance from the air curtain destructor to the opposite wall of the pit shall not exceed ten (10) 

feet. 

(16) The depth of the pit shall be of such distance to allow all burning material to be below the curtain of 

air created by the air curtain destructor. 
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(17) All nozzles shall be aligned and directed toward the opposite wall so that the air strikes the opposite 

wall at least three (3) feet below the grade upon which the air curtain destructor is located so that the air 

tumbles in the pit. 

(18) The air curtain destructor shall not be at a higher elevation than the elevation of the opposite wall. 

(19) The pit shall be enclosed on four (4) sides, and the walls shall be perpendicular to level ground. 

(20) Material being loaded into the pit shall be picked up and dropped into the pit, and at no time shall the 

material protrude through the curtain of air while burning. 

(21) The approval letter shall be made available at the burning site to state or local officials upon request. 

(22) The owner or operator of an air curtain destructor shall provide twenty-four (24) hour notification in 

advance to the local fire department and the local health department of the dates and times that the air 

curtain destructor will be in operation. 

(b) An air curtain destructor letter of approval shall be valid for no longer than one (1) year. 

(c) The commissioner or the commissioner's designated agent may add conditions to an air curtain 

destructor letter of approval as necessary to prevent a public nuisance or protect the public health. 

(d) A decision on the air curtain destructor letter of approval is subject to IC 4-21.5 (Administrative Orders 

and Procedures Act (AOPA). (Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-7; filed Jan 6, 1989, 3:30 p.m.: 12 IR 

1127; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3345; errata filed Oct 3, 2000, 2:31 p.m.: 24 IR 381; readopted filed Jan 

10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 147 

 

326 IAC 4-1-8 Air curtain destructors; approval revocation 

Authority: IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-17-3-4 

Affected: IC 13-12; IC 13-17-9 

 

Sec. 8. The commissioner or the commissioner's designated agent may revoke an air curtain destructor 

letter of approval if the owner or operator: 

(1) violates any requirement of section 7(a) of this rule; 

(2) violates any condition added to the letter of approval under section 7(c) of this rule; 

(3) violates any other state or local rule or ordinance pertaining to the installation or operation of air curtain 

destructors; 

(4) falsifies information on an application for a letter of approval; or 

(5) operates an air curtain destructor in a manner that is hazardous to the public health. 

(Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 4-1-8; filed Jan 6, 1989, 3:30 p.m.: 12 IR 1127; filed Jul 30, 1996, 2:00 

p.m.: 19 IR 3346; readopted filed Jan 10, 2001, 3:20 p.m.: 24 IR 1477; errata filed Dec 12, 2002, 3:35 p.m.: 26 IR 

1567) 
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App. 6 2. Indiana Department of Natural Resources Prescribed Burning Policy 
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